Tekelan

Subject: FW: Eskom consent letter: Marapong Ext.7

From: Antony Marunga [mailto:antony@tswellaprojects.co.zal

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Pieter Steenkamp <SteenkPA@eskom.co.za>

Cc: Andile Bala <BalaAS@eskom.co.za>; 'Thabo Makhema [HQP] ' <Thabo.Makhema@exxaro.com>; Nompumelelo

Bofu <nbofu2000@rocketmail.com>; Dries de Ridder <dries@ellisrasbusiness.co.za> (dries@ellisrasbusiness.co.za)
<dries@ellisrasbusiness.co.za>

Subject: Re: Engineering Services Agreement: Marapong Ext.7

Hi Pieter
Thanks very much for the response.
Can we please have this letter on an official Eskom Letter Head and signed.

Kind Regards.
Anfony Marunga e I N
Bic M3c.

oot rone e

TSWELLA ENGREERING PRONCTS (PTY] LD

ontonyd tiwoloproech.coa 1 Dirk Smet Industial Pork,
Cot: +27 83 38) 4284 14 Jokoronda Str
Tek: #27 12 451 1848 Hennopspork, Centurion, 0149

Englneerlng Pro]ecl Management Construction
www.tswellaprojects.co.za

On 2017/06/07 09:07 AM, Pieter Steenkamp wrote:
Hi Anthony

As per our site meeting at Matimba P/S the following from Eskom;

1. The proposal for the installation of an additional sewerage pipe over the Eskom property is
being conducted by your company. This investigation is approved by Eskom on the following
conditions.

2. Due notice be given to Eskom of the final alignment of the pipeline in order for Eskom to
confirm it will not affect Eskom’s assets.

3. The existing sewerage pipe traversing the Eskom property be replaced by a new sewerage
pipe as result of the existing pipe spilling raw sewerage on the Eskom property thus
contaminating it.

4. Point 3 above is of critical importance as this matter has been outstanding for a number of
years. Also as per our site meeting you are urged to investigate the current status of the said
pipeline and take it to your client for approval for replacement.

5. Eskom will not unduly withheld approval of the planned pipeline but eh existing issues have
to addresses to Eskom’s satisfaction first.

Regards

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Limited EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE
which can be viewed at http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam_Disclaimer.aspx
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